fatermec

Technologies Corporation

April 5, 2000

FCC Authorization & Evaluation Lahoratories
7435 Qakland Mills Rd.
Columbia MD 21046

Attention: Richard Fabina
Re:  Request for confidentiality per 0.457 of the Rules

FCC ID: HN2RM182-24
Dear Mr. I'abina,
Intermee Technologies Corporation requests that the following records, submitted as parts ol
our application for certification under Part 15 of the Rules, be withheld from routine public
view, as per paragraph 0,457 of the Rules:

1. Radio Schematic Diagrams
These exhibits contain proprietary data and information that would be advantageous to competitors.
This mformation would be very difficult or impossible to determinc from inspection of a sample.
The required fees have been included with our application.
Sincerely,

Kursat Eroglu
St. EMC Engineer

Telephone: 425 356 1765
FAX: 425 348 2633



